Message

From: - Name Redacted  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Sent: 19/10/2020 19:11:25 ,
To: PSRobertlenrick [psrobertjenrick@communities.gov. uk] Name Redacted  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Emma

Payne [emma.payne@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Jo Parry [jo.parry@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Simon Ridley
[simon.ridley@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Kate Josephs [kate.josephs@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Kathy Hall
[kathy.hall@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Katie Waring
[katie.waring@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Catherine Cutts [ccutts@no10.gov.uk]; michael.livingston
[michael.livingston@cabinetoffice.gov.uk];i Name Redacted @cablnetofﬂce gov.uk]; Ben Cropper

Jben.crobner@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Giles Ahem [giles.ahern@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]i NR ;

L‘ NR Bcabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Name Redacted @cabinetoffice.gov. uk]; Name Redacted |

i Name Redacted @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Oliver llott [oliver.ilott@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Steffan Jones
[steffan.jones@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; kawan.patel [kawan.patel@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Sophie Westlake

[sophie.westlake@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Name Redacted @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]i NR |
NR  i@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]i Name Redacted  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Name Redacted :
Name Redacted@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Emran Mian [emran.mian@ communities.gov.uk]; Helen Dickinson

[helen.dickinson@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: Re: Covid O on Monday - paper / plan etc

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
All,
Circulating a note of the 3pm meeting with Greater Manchester leaders. Also here.

Headlines:

e SoS MHCLG summed up by stating there seems to be a lot of common ground, but not on financial
support measures.

e GM leaders keen to discuss whether local grant funding could be given to GM to top up wages - which
could be described as a ‘hardship fund’ without specific reference to JSS. SoS MHCLG re-affirmed that
a ‘hardship fund’ is not an option tabled by HMG. Willing to discuss providing additional business
support.

e Broad agreement on other topics including comprehensive cooperation on Test, Trace and Isolate;
redoubling efforts on compliance and enforcement.

Note:

Robert Jenrick:
e Thank you everyone for engaging in constructive discussions.
o Conversations do now need to reach a conclusion in Greater Manchester, for sake of public health.
o If we can agree to a package of restrictions then we will achieve more than if we cannot.
e Feels like there is a high degree of common ground, including on

Support the most vulnerable and comms to the CEV

Test and trace - supported by the funding made available through the £8/head

For renewed working on compliance and enforcement

Commitment on our part to see if there are further powers that could be provided to you to

support action to counter non-compliance.

e To have a clear strategy around exit strategy, we will work with you to design a set of measures that
could trigger drop down from tier 3 to tier 2

 We can discuss whether pubs and bars could stay open if serving main meals. But closing ‘wet only
pubs and bars.

¢ Closing betting shops and adult entertainment settings in scope.

o We recognise pressure on local authorities. We will ensure suitable funding provided to councils.
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